COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE BOARD ©OF EDUCATION
RICHMOND

e 3@ 104)

Mr. C. T. Deal
EFD
Cliftos, Virginie

Dear dsy. Deani

heferring to your letter of January 15 addressed
to the Stzte Board of Fdueation, BEiehmond, Virgiaie, concerilng
e scnool or-a sehcol bus for the ehilarea in your community, I
aust adyise that the providing of both schocl buiidinge end
sraneportation fucilities are matters unéer the jurisdiction of
the local schocl suthorities. I am, therefore, suggesting that
you presect guch compluints 28 you may. have 1o your Division Supsrin-
tendent of Schocls or county sahocl boerd end I feel very sure that
they will do whatever they cen to cumply with- justifiehle recuests.

Very truly yours

¥, ¥, Jenkins, Director
hdministration end Finance
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